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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Bruce Harwood [BruceH@primefinancegroup.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 24, 2009 1:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Physical Address Change (Principal / Mailing Address)

| would like to have PRIME FINANCE GROUP, LLC. Address changed

Document Number L0&6000120208
FEI/EIN Number 205768988

OLD ADDRESS: 12610 WORLD PLAZA LANE
BUILDING 61 SUITE 1
FT. MYERS, FL 33907

CURRENT ADDRESS:

836 S.E. 47"7 STREET
SUITE 3
CAPE CORAL, FL 33904

Please change the Principal Address & Mailing Address.

Thanks
Bruce

Bmace K. Horwood 1/

836 S.E. 47th Street

Cape Coral, FI 33904

Ph: 239-471-7128 ex 236
Fx: 239-471-7138

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email,
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by retumn email and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this email message and any printout thereof. Thank you,

e N el BiaYaVYaTal




